MABEL HOGGARD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL School Organizational Team Minutes September 10, 2019 3:45 pm

MABEL HOGGARD ELEMENTARY School Organizational Team (SOT) meeting was called to order at 3:38 pm on September 10, 2019. The meeting was held in the Library.

Members present: Tenisha Brunetti, Lynn Dula, Christine Keyes, and Kim Law. Members absent: Ana Arellano, Lorena Rodriguez, and Sara Sorenson.

Other educators/community members present: Stacey Scott-Cherry, Debra Huckins, Luz Martinez, Jennifer Maher, Bonnie Peffer, and Olga Ross.

AGENDA ITEMS

1. Welcome & Roll Call

2. Review of Minutes

Minutes from May 14 were read by the team. Mrs. Keyes moved to approve the minutes. Mrs. Brunetti seconded and the motion passed.

3. Celebrations

Kayla Johnson brought in the Clark County Election Department to allow the students to have a real voting experience to elect the 2019-2020 student officers. S'more the baby goat made a safe arrival.

4. Construction

No new news on the construction side of things. A blueprint of Ruth Fyfe has been given to administration to assist with assigning classrooms. The animals will have a safe space at Fyfe and accommodations are being made for them. The Magnet Department has offered to help with packing after the magnet conference.

5. Staffing

The KIDS program and the second grade positions have been filled. The evening custodian position remains open.

6. PTO Update

There wasn't enough support to carry on as a full-functioning PTO. There will now be a Parent Advisory Committee that will meet with SOT. Parents are welcome to attend all meetings.

7. Student Data

Students are finishing the first round of tests: AIMS, MAP, and iReady. The data will be discussed at the next SOT meeting along with School Performance Plan.

8. Curriculum

Teachers are using Ready materials for Reading and Math with supplemental resources.

9. Title I

Some minor changes were made to the Parent and Family Engagement Policy during the meeting. The updated policy will be shared at the Annual Title I meeting on September 26. Any revisions made during that meeting will be shared at the next SOT meeting.

10. Upcoming Events

Please check the website for all upcoming events. There will be a Fall Carnival meeting after school on September 13 in Room 15. There will be an SBAC celebration assembly for students in grades 3-5 on September 24 in the multipurpose room.

11. Information

The magnet program now includes kindergarten. Be sure to apply online at magnet.ccsd.net for the 2020-2021 school year. Parent guidelines have relaxed. Parents only need to be badged if they will be alone with students, i.e. field trips. Parents may help in the classrooms as much as they would like without a badge as long as the classroom teacher is present. Please follow us on Facebook (@MabelMagnet), Twitter (@MabelMagnet), and Instagram (mabelmagnet).

The next meeting will be held on October 15, 2019 at 3:45 pm in the Library.

12. Public Comment

No public comment.

Mrs. Brunetti made a motion to adjourn and Ms. Dula seconded. Meeting adjourned at 4:29 pm.